
 May 31, 2023 

 

** ADDENDUM NO. 2 to REQUEST FOR BIDS **  

 

BID NO. 2023-0011 

Macomber Fence Installation 

 

CITY OF CENTRAL FALLS 

PURCHASING DEPARTMENT 
 

 
 

 

NOTICE TO PROSPECTIVE BIDDERS 

 

 

ADDENDUM NO. 2:  Prospective bidders and all concerned are hereby notified of the following 

corrections, clarifications, and additions for this request for bids. This Addendum No. 02 includes this 

document and two additional sheets as described below and shall become an integral part of the Bid 

Documents. 

   

A. Corrections, Clarifications, and Additions 

Questions and requests for clarification during optional pre-bid meeting 

1. Who is going to be responsible for removing the temporary fence? 

a. The city will have the company remove the temporary fence. 

2. What will be the height of the fence at the backstop? 

a. The height of the fence at the backstop will be 25 feet tall.  

3. Is the existing fence on Blackstone Street near the train tracks staying or going? 

a. Removal of the existing fence near the train tracks on the side of Blackstone Street and 

replacing that with the new fence.  

4. The driveway along Blackstone Street is 18 feet wide, do you want the rolling gate to be that 

width? 

a. The rolling gate on that side of the field is going to be 12 feet wide.  

b. Both rolling gates will be 12 feet wide. 

 

Additions  

1. Who will be removing the netting along the backstop? 

a. The city will be responsible for the removal of the netting.  

 

General  

A. Attached are the details for a black chain link fence.   

B. Attached is the attendance list from the optional pre-bid meeting held at Macomber Stadium on 

May 5, 2023, at 10:00 a.m.   

 


